TXO PRODUCTION CORP.

900 WILCO BUILDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

October 11, 1984

New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm.
Drawer D.D.
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Rule 402, Shut-in wellhead Pressure Requirements
Eddy Co., New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Due to problems experienced with Formation damage when Morrow wells are shut-in,

TX0 Production Corp. respectfully requests that the following wells be made
exempt from the above rule:

WELL NAME LOCATIONS

Challenger Rayroux #1 Unit P 19-215-21E
Wwilliamson Fed A #3 Unit L 16-205-29E
vates Fed #5 Unit L 17 -20S5-29E
Catclaw Draw St Com #1 Unit M 18-215-26E  _
Pioneer Fed Com #1 Unit G 19-215-27Ey”

This request is made in the interest of avoiding a loss of reserves in these
wells.

If you regquire additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
915-682-7992.

Sincerely,

/Y

Lane Griffi%@
Production Engineer
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